Kolbo, Delaine

From: Smith, John (PUC)

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2006 10:11 AM

To: Kolbo, Delaine; Douglas, Tina (PUC)

Subject: FW: EL06-019, BH Rate case--extension of procedural schedule

FYI. We should amend the service list and file Mr. Lee's email.

From: Robert S. Lee [mailto:rsi@mcmlaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2006 9:35 AM

To: Cremer, Karen; biverson@blackhillscorp.com; Andrew P. Moratzka; Smith, John (PUC)

Cc: rgtsbs@comcast.net; Wegman, Steve (PUC); Knadle, Bob; Jacobson, David; Senger, Keith; Bettmann, Martin;
Solem, Nathan; CPS57501@AO0L.COM; Andrew P. Moratzka

Subject: RE: EL06-019, BH Rate case--extension of procedural schedule

Mr. Smith brought to my attention this morning that he had received a bounce back on his e-mail message to Tim
Droel who has been acting as our South Dakota counsel in this proceeding. | would guess that also happened to
the rest of the parties. Unfortunately Tim very recently decided to leave our firm, and, indeed, has already
departed. Therefore, we have engaged Charles P. Schroyer of Schmidt, Schroyer & Moreno, P.C., 124 South
Euclid, Suite 201, P.O. Box 1174, Pierre, SD 57501 to act as our co-counsel in this proceeding. Chuck
Schroyer's telephone number is 605-224-0461 and his e-mail address is CPS57501@AOL.COM. Please advise
me and Mr. Schroyer, if we need o file a more formal substitution of counsel. By this e-mail { am alerting the
parties to this change in attorneys and request that you copy Chuck on future correspondence regarding this
case. | apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. Bob Lee
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This email message, including attachments, is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act,
I8 US.C. 2510-2521, and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, copying, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact sender by phone or reply via email and destroy all
copies of the original message. Thank you.

Any tax information contained in this email or its attachments is not intended, and cannot be used by the taxpayer or
any other person, to avoid any civil or criminal tax penalties which the Internal Revenue Service or another
governmental agency may impose on the taxpayer or any other person for acting in reliance upon information
contained in this email or its attachments.
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